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Matilda Sanders 
" "  

From: 

Sent: 
To: Fil ings@psc.state .fl .us 

cc: 

B U RNS .DANA [BURN S.DAN A@leg .state .fl .us] 

Wednesday, October 05,2005 1 1 :02 AM 

Martha Brown; Iwillis@ausley.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; JAS@beggslane.com; 
j m cw h i rte r @mac-law .corn ; Bi 11-W al ke r@ fpl . com ; W ade-Li tc hfiel d @ fpl .corn ; 
natalie-smith@fpl.com; sdriteno@southernco.com; tperryamac-1aw.cot-n; 
n horton @ I awfla xom ; pau I. lewisj r@ pg nma il .com ; garyp@ hg SI aw .com ; 
RegDept@Tecoenergy.com; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; McGLOTHLlN.JOSEPH; Charles Beck; 
MERCHANT.TRICIA; POUCHER.EARL; DAVlS.PHYLLIS 

Subject: Docket No. 050002-EG 

Attachments: issuelist050002(efile).doc 

On behalf of Patricia A. Christensen, Office of Public Counsel 
I 1  1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 
Em ai I : c h r i s t e n s e n . patty@ 1 eg . stat e. f lzus 
Phone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

1. This filing is to be made in Docket Number: 050002-EG, In Re: Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

2. Attached for filing on behalf of Office of Public Counsel is a Preliminary List of Issues. 

3. There are a total of three (3) pages for fiting 

Dana S. Burns 

CMP 

COM 5- 
CTR 

ECR 
GCL 

OPC 

RCA 

SCR 

SGA 

SEC I 
OTH 

I 0/5/2005 



BEF0Ft.E THE FLOFUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Conservation Cost Recovery 1 DOCKET NO. 050002-EG 
Clause 1 FILED: October 5,2005 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL'S PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES 

GENERIC CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY ISSUES 

ISSUE I:  

- OPC: 

ISSUE 2: 

- OPC: 

ISSUE 3: 

OPC: 

What are the appropriate final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts 
for the period January 2004 through December 2004? 

No position at this time. 

What are the appropriate conservation cost recovery factors for the period 
January 2006 through December 2006? 

No position at this time. 

What is the Contracted Credit Value for the GSLM-2 and GSLM-3 rate 
riders for Tampa Electric Company for the period January 2006 through 
December 2006? 

No position at this time. 



ISSUE 4: What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery 
factors for billing purposes? 

- OPC: No position at this time. 

Dated this 5th day of October, 2005. 

Respect filly submitted, 

s/ Patricia A.Christensen 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Florida Bar No. 0989789 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
I 11 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 
(850) 488-9330 

2 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 050002-EG 

I HEREBY certify that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by electronic 

mail and U.S. Mail on this 5th day of October, 2005. 

Martha Brown, Esquire 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Lee W illis, E squire 
James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Jeffrey Stone, Esquire 
Russell Badders, Esquire 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
Post Office Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 3259 1-2950 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
Mc Whirter Reeves 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Bill Walker 
Florida Power & Light Company 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 8 IO 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1 859 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
Natalie F. Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Geoff Hartman 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Post Office Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Timothy J. Perry, Esquire 
McWhirter Reeves Law Firm 
1 17 S .  Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Post Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 

Mr. Paul Lewis 
Progress Energy Florida, h c .  
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 323 0 1-7740 

Gary V. Perko 
Hopping Law Firm 
Post Office Box 4526 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14 

Ms. Angela Llewellyn 
Tampa Electric Company 
Post Office Box 11 1 
Tarnpa, FL 33601-01 I1 

s/ Patricia A. Christensen 
Patricia A. Chstensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
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